Bauman, Robert

From: Matson, Martin

Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 3:10 PM
To: Bauman, Robert

Subject: a Thank You and an apology
Bob,

Thank you for your time.

While I know my response upset you, | can appreciate your passion. |, however, have to remain neutral. |
don’t welcome any public attack, but I understand why you may have to do that. | will not take it personally.

I believe I cannot publicly state the reasons of the position | am taking, which is why | wanted to speak to you
privately. My hope is; you will take in to consideration the city’s stellar reputation in the debt market and not
do anything to damage that. | was hoping to confidentially shed light on my reasoning.

I do apologize that | am unable to accommodate your full request.

Best Regards,
Martin Matson
Comptroller

City of Milwaukee

E-Mail: mmis
Phone: (414) 286-2301
Fax: (414) 286-3281

The information contained in this electronic message (e-mail) and any attachment is intended for the exclusive
use of the intended addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recnplent and have recelved this
communication in error, please do not distribute it. Instead, please notify rrimat gov and destroy
all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.




